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From: Rona Charles

Sent: 25 July 2017 16:05

To: Planning :
Cc: Rachel Smith

Subject: RE: Bat informatives

Hello again

| should have added:
If you've already sent the approval notice please let me know and | can follow up with the Informative.

Thanks, Rona

From: Rona Charles
Sent: 25 July 2017 15:39
To: Planning

Subject: Bat informatives

Hello

The following applications appear to involve work to roofs and/or demolition, so if they are approved,
please can bat informatives be included with any permission:

NYM/2017

...448 5 Darncombe Bungalows, Langdale End
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Thanks. “d G

Rona Charles
Ecological Adviser ]
Conservation Department

North York Moors National Park Autharity

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate
Helmsley, York Y062 5BP

Please note: My normal working days are Tuesday to Thursday





